
6669

295 810-

Ottawa, 20th March, 1906-

Sir,

I have to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of

the 14th Instant,recommending Cancellation of the Sale

of Lot 77, Pasagua St. Maniwaki, and in reply have to

ask you to be good enough to inform the legal

representatives of the late Calice Rondeau, in whose

name this Lot stands, that they will be given one month

in which to make a payment on the property, falling

which the Sale is liable to bekencelled.

At the end of the time given you will

be good enough to report again to the Department

stating what action has been taken in the matter, and

whether you would then recommend Cancellation of the

Sale.

Your obedient servant,

V. J. McCaffrey, Esq.

Wm Lea

 Clndian Agent,

Maniwaki,
Secretary-

P.Q.

verschreiben (The

1 March 1906 - 22 March 1906, (R.G. 10, Volume 5123)
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